

P20 WIN Data Governing Board Meeting Minutes Friday 06/14/2024 8:30am – 9:30am Hybrid Meeting – 450 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT

The meeting began at 9:03am.

1. Public Comment

There was no public comment.

2. Attendance

Members Present: Ram Aberasturia (OHE), Bob Barry (BITS), Joe Campbell (CTECS), Patrick Flaherty (DOL), Mary Lansing (designee for Jason Gaudet, DOC), Scott Gaul (OPM), Michael Girlamo (DMHAS), Ajit Gopalakrishnan (SDE), Lauren Jorgensen (UConn), Rose Kelly (CCEH), Dhwani Pandya (OEC), Maura Provencher (CCIC), Susan Smith (DSS), Bryan Sperry (JBCSSD), Grace Suh (OWS)

Staff from Operating Group and Data Integration Hub: Katie Breslin (OPM), Ashley Dhaim (OPM), Xian Guan (DOL), Augusta Irechukwu (OPM), Rachel Leventhal-Weiner (OPM)

3. Updates

Legislative Session Recap

Katie Breslin provided an update on two sections in Public Act 24-45, that requires P20 Win to establish a plant to create data intermediary as well as producing an annual report on disconnected youth. Both are due January 1, 2025.

Bryan Sperry commented that new agencies have joined since the Disconnected Youth report was released and could participate in the next round of the request. Bob Barry asked about the timeline to develop the plan.

Secure online portal

Scott Gaul discussed Public Act 23-137, which directs OPM to create a plan for developing a secure online portal to facilitate information sharing for service delivery.

OMB Standards

Scott also shared that there will be changes to the Race/Ethnicity categories used by federal agencies.

Ajit Gopalakrishnan commented that the State Department of Education has heard from their federal partners about this change. Lauren Jorgensen added that this change will impact IPEDs and other reporting for UConn.

4. Timing for Updates to Enterprise Memorandum of Understanding

Scott Gaul provided an update on possible timing to update the E-MOU as modernization is considered for the P20 WIN system.



5. Data Matching Working Group

Ashley Dhaim provided an update on the recommendations that came from the Data Matching Working Group.

Patrick Flaherty commented that DOL has renewed the contract with DataLadder and added a second user license.

6. Jobs for the Future

Katie provided a brief update on the data initiative focused on workforce data. Jobs for the Future has partnered with the Office of Workforce Strategy and the Department of Labor.

7. Data Requests

Katie provided an update on data requests in development and in review.

8. Grant updates

Katie provided updates on the following grants:

2019 & 2023 SLDS Grants

The US Department of Education conducted a site visit to evaluate the implementation of the 2019 SLDS grant.

The Learning Agenda for the 2023 grant is in development and will be approved at the Executive Board meeting on June 26, 2024.

Workforce Data Quality Initiative (WDQI)

The data for the Workforce Training Pathway request (#0042) is scheduled to be uploaded to DOL to be matched.

Institute of Education Sciences (IES) - The Roberta B. Willis Scholarship Program Evaluation Agencies contributing data are in the process of data discovery and collection. The research team plans to schedule the data match for August/September.

9. Adjourn

The meeting ended at 9:35am.